(R-94-1773)

RESOLUTION NUMBER R- 283972 ADOPTED ON MAY 31 1994

WHEREAS, the Friends of the Tierrasanta Community Library ("Friends") was formed in 1978 to pursue the development of a library in Tierrasanta; and

WHEREAS, the original members of the Friends included Kathy McLaughlin, Ron Mullons, Barbara Ranney, Carol Rinehart, Karen Simons, Dina Thornburg and Dr. Helen Upson; and

WHEREAS, on behalf of the Friends, then Councilmember Larry Stirling moved heaven and earth to obtain from the Christiana Company its former sales office for use as a temporary library which initially covered 1,200 square feet and held 6,000 volumes; and

WHEREAS, plans for a permanent library in Tierrasanta began in 1981 under the design of architect Don Goldman; and

WHEREAS, ground was broken for the new Tierrasanta Library on January 8, 1983 and was officially dedicated on May 20, 1984; and

WHEREAS, the Tierrasanta Library now spans almost 9,000 square feet and holds approximately 40,000 books plus periodicals, compact discs, and audio and video cassettes; and

WHEREAS, the Friends of the Tierrasanta Library continue to sponsor essential library programs and services through creative and laborious fundraising efforts; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of The City of San Diego, that this Council, for and on behalf of the people of San Diego, does hereby commend those who contributed so generously of their time and energy to establishing a library in Tierrasanta in 1984, and also to those who have helped to keep the Tierrasanta Library one of the finest in The City of San Diego.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Council does hereby encourage all San Diego residents to join the Tierrasanta community in celebrating the 10th Anniversary of the Tierrasanta Library on May 20, 1994.

APPROVED: JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney

Ву

Stuart H. Swett Senior Chief Deputy

SHS:smm 05/10/94

Or.Dept:Council-McCarty

R-94-1773

Form=r.proclaim